

located in Bridgeton Township, Pennsylvania.

The Department of Justice will accept written comments on the proposed Consent Decree for thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice. Please address comments to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, PO Box 7611, Ben Franklin Station, Washington, DC 20044 and refer to *United States v. Cytec Industries, Inc., Ford Motor Company, SPS Technologies, Inc., and TI Automotive Systems Corp.*, DOJ # 90-11-2-06036/2.

Copies of the proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, Eastern District of Pennsylvania, 615 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106 and at EPA Region III, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103. A copy of the proposed Consent Decree may be obtained by mail from the U.S. Department of Justice, Consent Decree Library, PO Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611. When requesting a copy of the proposed Consent Decree, please enclose a check to cover the twenty-five cents per page reproduction costs payable to the "Consent Decree Library" in the amount of \$23.25 (for Decree without appendices) or \$29.00 (for Decree with appendices), and please reference *United States v. Cytec Industries, Inc., Ford Motor Company, SPS Technologies, Inc., and TI Automotive Systems Corp.*, DOJ No. 90-11-2-06036/2.

Catherine McCabe,

Deputy Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice.

[FR Doc. 02-364 Filed 1-7-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act

In accordance with Departmental policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that a proposed consent decree in *United States v. Phillips Petroleum Company, et al.*, No. 3:00-CV-620-J-25c (M.D. Fla.) was lodged on November 19, 2001, with the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida. The consent decree settles the United States' claims against numerous defendants, as well as counterclaims and third party claims against the United States, under sections 107 and 113 of the Comprehensive

Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. 9607 and 9613, for past response costs incurred in connection the Bill Johns Waste Oil Superfund Site in Jacksonville, Florida. Under the proposed decree the defendants, and the United States as a counter defendant, would reimburse the Superfund \$1,450,000.00 out of \$2,611,662.86 in past costs. The contribution of the settling federal agencies is \$140,184.00.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and should refer the *United States v. Phillips Petroleum Company et al.*, No. 3:00-CV-620-J-25c (M.D. Fla.) and DOJ# 90-11-3-07139.

The proposed consent decree may be examined at the office of the United States Attorney, Middle District of Florida 200 W. Forsyth Street, Suite 700 Jacksonville, Florida 32201 and the Region 4 Office of the Environmental Protection Agency, 61 Forsyth Street, SW., Atlanta, GA 30303. A copy of the proposed consent decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, PO Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611. In requesting a copy please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$7.00 (25 cents per page reproduction costs), payable to the Consent Decree Library.

Ellen M. Mahan,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 02-360 Filed 1-7-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA")

Consistent with Departmental policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that on December 20, 2001, a proposed Consent Decree in *United States et al. v. Precision Fabricating and Cleaning Co. Inc.*, Civil Action No. 6:99-CF-1529-ORL-22DAB was lodged with the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida.

In this action the United States sought injunctive relief and penalties against Precision Fabricating and Cleaning Co.,

Inc. ("PFC") pursuant to the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA") section 7003, 42 U.S.C. 6973; and the Safe Drinking Water Act ("SDWA") section 1431, 42 U.S.C. 300i. The United States sought to enjoin PFC to comply with an Administrative Order issued by EPA on September 30, 1996, in order to abate an imminent and substantial endangerment to public health, welfare, and the environment connected with the contamination of soil and groundwater at PFC's Facility at 3975 East Railroad Avenue, Sharpes, Brevard County, Florida. The United States also sought civil penalties for Defendant's violations of the Administrative Order pursuant to section 7003(b) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. 6973(b), and section 1431 of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. 300i.

The Complaint was amended to include claims by the State of Florida which sought to enjoin Defendant to comply with Consent Orders OGC No. 89-0257 (dated September 8, 1989) and No. 91-0825 (dated December 12, 1991) and to comply with Postclosure permit No. HF05-214090 (dated May 20, 1999).

The proposed Consent Decree, which settles the liability of PFC, for violations alleged in the Amended Complaint, provides that PFC will perform the environmental remedy at the Site estimated to cost \$1.1 to \$1.4 million, as set forth in the Remedial Measures Plan incorporated by reference in and attached to the Decree. Under the Decree, PFC will also pay to the United States a penalty of \$75,000.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611, and should refer to *United States v. Precision Fabricating and Cleaning Co.*, D.J. Ref. 90-7-1-891.

The proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, 400 North Tampa Street, Suite 3200, Tampa, Florida 33602, and at the U.S. EPA Region IV, 61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, Georgia 30303. A copy of the proposed Consent Decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611. In requesting a copy, please enclose a check in the amount of \$52.00 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the Consent Decree Library. In requesting a copy exclusive of exhibits,

please enclose a check in the amount of \$16.75 payable to the Consent Decree Library.

Walker B. Smith,

Deputy Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 02-365 Filed 1-7-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act

In accordance with Departmental policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that a proposed consent decree in *United States v. Rentokil Initial Environmental Services, et al.*, No. 00-0395-BH-S (S.D. Ala.) was lodged on December 21, 2001, with the United States District Court for the Southern District of Alabama. The consent decree settles claims against Rentokil Initial Environmental Services, Inc. ("Rentokil"), Saraland Apartments, Ltd., The Roar Company, The Estate of Robert S. Coit (deceased) and Meador Contracting Company under section 107 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. 9607, in connection with the Redwing Carriers, Inc., (Saraland) Superfund Site located Saraland, Alabama (the "Site"). The consent decree requires Rentokil to perform the remedial action at the Site and the settling defendants will contribute, in cash or through the performance of the remedy, at least \$9.26 million of \$10.9 in total Site costs. The consent decree also resolves the United States' claims for treble punitive damages and fines against Rentokil and Saraland Apartments, Ltd. pursuant to section 107(c)(3), 42 U.S.C. 9607(c)(3) and section 106(b), 42 U.S.C. 9606(b). Finally, the consent decree provides for full payment of Saraland's debt, secured by the Site, to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD); provided the payment does not exceed \$500,000. The settling defendants are also settling claims among themselves through the consent decree.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and

should refer to *United States v. Rentokil Initial Environmental Services, et al.*, No. 00-0395-BH-S (S.D. Ala.) and DOJ# 90-11-2-635/1.

The proposed consent decree may be examined at the office of the United States Attorney, Southern District of Alabama 63 Royal Street, Suite 600, Mobile, Alabama 36602 and the Region 4 Office of the Environmental Protection Agency, 61 Forsyth Street, SW., Atlanta, GA 30303. A copy of the proposed consent decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, PO Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611. In requesting a copy please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$45.25 (25 cents per page reproduction costs), payable to the Consent Decree Library.

Ellen M. Mahan,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 02-361 Filed 1-7-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act

In accordance with Departmental policy and 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that a Consent Decree in *United States v. Square D Co.*, Civ. A. 01-CV-6048, was lodged on December 4, 2001 with the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania. The Consent Decree resolves the claims of the United States under section 107 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act against Square D Co. for reimbursement of \$138,193, one hundred percent of outstanding response costs incurred in responding to contamination at the Rodale Manufacturing Superfund Site ("the Site") located in the Borough of Emmaus, Lehigh County, Pennsylvania. The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania is also a party to the Consent Decree, which will reimburse the Commonwealth for all its past and future response costs.

The Consent Decree also requires Square D Co. to pay all future response costs not inconsistent with the National Contingency Plan and to finance and to perform remedial work at the Site.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of not less than thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed Consent Decree. Comments

should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and should refer to *United States v. Square D Co.* (01-CV-6048), DOJ Ref. #90-11-2-06943.

The Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, 615 Chestnut Street, Suite 1250, Philadelphia, PA, 19106, and at the Region III Office of the Environmental Protection Agency, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103. A copy of the proposed Consent Decree may be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, Department of Justice, PO Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611. In requesting a copy from the Consent Decree Library, please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$23.25 (25 cents per page reproduction cost), payable to the Consent Decree Library.

Robert Brook,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division, United States Department of Justice, PO Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

[FR Doc. 02-362 Filed 1-7-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Importer of Controlled Substances; Notice of Registration

By Notice dated March 14, 2001, and published in the **Federal Register** on April 4, 2001, (66 FR 17930), Noramco of Delaware, Inc., 500 Old Swedes Landing Road, Wilmington, Delaware 19801, made application by renewal to the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) to be registered as an importer of the basic classes of controlled substances listed below:

Drug	Schedule
Opium, raw (9600)	II
Poppy Straw Concentrate (9670)	II

The firm intends to import the listed controlled substances for the bulk manufacture of other controlled substances.

No comments or objections have been received. DEA has considered the factors in Title 21, United States Code, Section 823(a) and determined that the registration of Noramco of Delaware, Inc. to import the listed controlled substances is consistent with the public interest and with United States obligations under international treaties,